

Northern Grampians Shire Council

St Arnaud Recreation Advisory Group Meeting

The meeting is scheduled to be held at **6.30pm** on Tuesday 1st May in the Community Meeting Room

To develop the strategic and long term vision of the Lord Nelson Park Precinct for the St Arnaud community

Chair: Cr Reid

Attendees: Cr Driscoll, Naomi Goode, Nicole Amos, Tara Lowe, Peter Knights, Mark Ciurleo, Mark Mactaggart, Kaye Boyd, Bruce Hando, Kim Birthisel

Apologies:

1. The 'Braindump' Session:

Item	TOPIC	Discussion
1.1	Netball Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• One female friendly change room - include 3 toilets and 3 showers (home and away sides to share same change room)• Improved connection between netball and football playing areas, and ability for viewers to enjoy both, or move more freely between sports• Vehicle free zone between sports <p>Other notes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Will move the score shed to opposite corner
1.2	Hockey Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Safe playing surface• Adequate lighting for training• Change rooms and showers for players but can share this with other sports - providing for both genders <p>Other notes: Hockey building currently has a meeting/coaching room with whiteboard & air con, storage room x 3, office/storage. Porta-loo coming soon.</p>
1.3	Ag Society Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Adequate area for display and public access and viewing of entries into the show. Consider flow of people• Showers and change rooms for competitors• Horse and traffic management• Office - all year round use, with storage• Other displays such as photography require areas for public viewing (can be multiple buildings on the precinct)• Poultry has diminished, shed is probably unnecessary• Petting zoo, kids activities, fleece display, sheep and shearing (currently use the Sheep pavillion)• Safe traffic flow across the entire Precinct

1.4	Harness Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Stewards stands (in a good position at present) ● Race callers room, judges rooms and sky camera on a second storey ● Change rooms to cater for both genders and children entering Pony Trots ● Viewing space over track for owners ● Office ● Private room for stewards to have confidential conversations <p>Other Notes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Drivers are paid professional. A growing number of women. Pony trot young people do not currently have a change room to uts ● Male & female change rooms ● Afternoon teas to be provided in a function area ● Judges and race calling area upstairs. Camera man upstairs ● Steward stand can be moved, currently meets standards ● Owners invited into the Long Room which works well as a special area to meet and socialise during the event
1.5	Cricket Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Kitchen / Kiosk & function space for larger functions and presentation events
1.6	Public & Community Use	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Kitchen/Canteen with internal and external catering access, and line of sight over Oval ● Internal and external access toilets ● Out of hours toilet access - Public, deemed 'accessible' ● Community room for multiple users and a variety of uses ● Corporate box upstairs - not absolutely necessary but could be multi-use, race callers or judge room for Harness and viewing area for groups watching football. ● Adequate cool room storage for food and beverages ● Meeting room ● Safe pedestrian movement throughout the Precinct ● Bar with internal and external access, and overlooking oval ● Cleaning storage
1.7	Football Needs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Community space / function room for members - a sense of 'home' ● Home & Away change rooms - request room to warm up, female friendly for female football ● Umpires change room - male and female ● Secretary's Office with line of sight on oval ● Meeting Room ● Store rooms ● Equipment room for line markers etc. ● Ice baths in shower rooms ● Improved scoreboard ● Oval lights to training standard ● Ability to generate income from visitation to LNP due to

		<p>football, on training and game days</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Trainers rooms x 2 / combined First Aid room <p>Other Notes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• As per requirements in public & community use section
--	--	---

Other discussed:

Next meeting will be on Wednesday night as soon as first draft plans are received.

Meeting stopped at 8.55pm

3. Wrap Up: *[Confirmation of task allocation]*

4. Close: 9.00pm

5. Next Meeting: TBC